
  

     
   

   
  

         
        
          

  

                           

                  

        

          

 

OFG 00000694-0001

To: Oliver More[Oliver.More@ofgem.gov.uk]; Edmund Ward[Edmund.Ward@ofgem.gov.uk]
Cc: Barney Merrett[Barney.Merrett@ofgem.gov.uk]
From: Lindsay Goater
Sent: 2012-08-17T17:51:22Z
Importance: High
Subject: Phase 2 GB & NI RHI input
Received: 2012-08-17T17:51:00Z

Hi Guys,

I have been told that we must not input into Policy Devt for the next 2 wks - this does concern me, but that is the instruction

We need to get L3 reviews done and through to Jacqueline next Mon-Weds, and then to me again.

Just let me know what else will suffer

Thx guys - Glasgow now in training, things getting better...

Lindsay
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